

Union Presbyterian Seminary

Senior Profile

Name: Rev. Carol Pierson

Degree(s): M.Div. M.A.C.E. M.Div./M.A.C.E. Th.M. Ph.D.

Denomination: PC (USA), member of Whitewater Valley Presbytery

Phone: 260-273-2904

Email: carol_pierson7@hotmail.com

Call to Ministry (max. 2000 characters)

Greetings! I am an ordained pastor and a member of Whitewater Valley Presbytery. After discerning a need to contemporarize my theory and practice of Christian education, I decided to earn a Master of Arts in Christian Education. I have several years of experience in nearly all aspects of congregational ministry, including preaching & worship, teaching, pastoral care, and supervising staff. An appropriate match will be to a missional congregation for whom lifelong learning is an important aspect of congregational spiritual nurture and community outreach. Additional information and sermons are located at carolpierson.com. PIF No. 100019854.6

Positions Desired (check all that apply)

- | | |
|---|--|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Solo Pastor | <input type="checkbox"/> Young Adults Ministry |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Associate Pastor | <input type="checkbox"/> Older Adults Ministry |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Christian Educator | <input type="checkbox"/> Children's Ministry |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Chaplain | <input type="checkbox"/> Pastoral Care |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Spiritual Formation/Discipleship | <input type="checkbox"/> Outreach/Missions |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Social Justice | <input type="checkbox"/> Non-Ordained |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Non-Profit | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: Head of Staff |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Youth Ministry | |

Education

Degree	Major	University, City	Year
Master of Arts in Christian Education		Union Presbyterian Seminary Richmond, VA	2019

Union Presbyterian Seminary Senior Profile

Master of Divinity		Union Presbyterian Seminary Richmond, VA	2011
Master of Arts in Religion	Church History	Emmanuel School of Religion	1997
Bachelor of Arts	Business Administration	Milligan College	1990

Work Experience

Position	Setting	City/State	Year-Year
Solor Pastor	First Presbyterian Church	Bluffton, IN	2015-2018
Temporary Supply Associate Pastor	First Presbyterian Church	Greenville, NC	2014-2015
Associate Pastor	First Presbyterian Church	Goldsboro, NC	2011-2014
Director of Christian Education	Trinity Presbyterian Church	Charlotte, NC	2004-2007

Geographic Preference(s)

- Not Geographically Limited
 International
 Specific States:
 Other:

Candidacy Status

- Ready to receive a call
 Still have denominational requirements to meet
 Other: Minister Member of Whitewater Valley Presbytery. PIF No. 100019854.6